
From:  Gilbert, Rebecca 

 

Sent:  5/27/2015 12:30:09 PM 

 

To:  TTAB EFiling 

 

CC:   

 

Subject:  U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85677459 - NOMI MADE FOR A BETTER LIFE - Nomi 7521 - 
Request for Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 2 of 4 

 

 

 

************************************************* 

Attachment Information: 

Count:  32 

Files:  ben-2.jpg, ben-3.jpg, ben-4.jpg, ben2-1.jpg, ben2-2.jpg, ben2-3.jpg, ben2-4.jpg, ben2-5.jpg, br-
1.jpg, br-2.jpg, br-3.jpg, br-4.jpg, br2-01.jpg, br2-02.jpg, br2-03.jpg, br2-04.jpg, br2-05.jpg, br2-06.jpg, 
br2-07.jpg, br2-08.jpg, br2-09.jpg, br2-10.jpg, br2-11.jpg, br2-12.jpg, br2-13.jpg, br2-14.jpg, br2-15.jpg, 
br2-16.jpg, br2-17.jpg, br2-18.jpg, br2-19.jpg, br2-20.jpg 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 


